r In Wireless Control Networking Technology.

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communications Commission Date: 5/1/2007
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

Wireless Control Network Solutions, LLC.; d/b/a Synapse, respectfully requests confidentiality
of certain materials provided with the submission of the RF Engine under FCC ID: U9O-RFET
in accordance with FCC Regulations 0.459. The confidentiality request applies to the schematics,
parts lists, internal photos, block diagrams, and detailed operational description contained in this
filing and included in the following files.

07-0157 — Schematics — RFET.pdf

07-0157 — System Block Diagram — RFET.pdf
07-0157 — Internal Photos — RFET.pdf
07-0157 — Parts List — RFET.pdf

07-0157 — Theory of Operation - RFET.pdf

The RF Engines ship with the RF shield attached which covers the electronic component side of
the module. These shields are soldiered to the PCB and are not removable without damaging or
destroying the electronics. Since the shield does not allow customers or competitors to be able to
see our board component layout as well as our component vendors, we prefer to keep it that way
so we respectively request that the internal photos be held in confidentiality.

The RF Engine has been developed at considerable effort and expense by Synapse. These items
are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public access to the proprietary material could
possible result in duplication of equipment that could severely damage the company's business
advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Name: Gary W. Shelton Signature: :

Title: President Date: = &) %[

132 Export Circle 256-852-7888

Huntsville, Alabama 35806 www.synapse-wireless.com




